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August 13, 2020

Mayor Jason Shelton and Council of the City of Tupelo
City of Tupelo
Tupelo, Mississippi 38804

RE: Bid Rejection
Dear Mayor Shelton and Council Members:

Reference is made to bid number 2020-012WL for a 2020 Cab and Chassis 4x4.
This bid was awarded thru the council meeting on June 16,2020. Unfortunately,
Mr. Steven Hand with Cannon Motors has informed us that he will not be able to
fulfill his obligation with this bid. Therefore, I ask that this bid be rejected and we
will rebid as soon as possible.

Thank you for your attention and cooperation. If you have any questions, please
feel free to call upon me.

Sincerely,

TMENT
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Pam BIassingame

From: Steven Hand <shand@nobodybeatsacannondeal.com™>
Sent: Friday, July 31, 2020 8:11 AM

To: Pam Blassingame

Ce: Chris Keene

Subject: 2020 F550 bid

Pam, I am sorry to report that, as I expected, the Ford SuperDuty, has balanced out for 2020 so Cannon Ford-
Starkville will not be able fulfill the reverse auction we won in April. Thank you.

J. Steven Hand

Fleet Sales Manager

Cannon Motors of MS & AR-Commercial Division
70249 Hwy 82 W.

Greenwood, MS 38930

662 453-4211 ext. 3415 Office

662 595-4646 Facsimile
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